

PHOTOGAPHERS' HANDBOOK

January 2022



Welcome Message

Message from Director General of Media Operations



Dear Friends,

We are excited to announce that we are ready!

On behalf of the entire Beijing 2022 Media Operations Team, I would like to extend a warm welcome to all of you and sincere gratitude for your support as always and your valuable suggestions and contributions.

This Photographers' Handbook, available on MyInfo and Beijing 2022 Media Extranet, provides essential information for the Gamestime photo operations. The photo team will do their best to assist in your coverage and operations with all of our Games-time services. Beijing 2022 is taking necessary measures to protect all Games participants, including the media, from the raging COVID-19 pandemic. For more information about the Games COVID-19 policy, please refer to the Playbook.

The International Broadcast Centre (IBC) and Main Press Centre (MPC) in Beijing are co-located in the Main Media Centre (MMC) building, where you will have easy access to all media services and facilities. In the Zhangjiakou Zone, you can access the same media services at the Mountain Press Centre (ZPC). There are also professional Media Operations teams whom you can turn to for help. You can find them in all competition venues, the two medals plazas, the three Olympic Villages and the National Stadium.

After more than six years of preparation, the Olympic Winter Games Beijing 2022 is finally coming. I hope that Beijing 2022 will bring you joyful and unforgettable memories. Your participation in and coverage of the Games will make it truly splendid and meaningful.

Message of Photo Chief



欢迎 colleagues and fellow photographers. Welcome to China and to the Olympic Winter Games Beijing 2022!

I personally would like to thank you for your attention to the progress on Beijing Winter Games preparation, and for making it here despite all the inconveniences caused by the global COVID-19 pandemic.

Looking back on the past six years of preparation, we have come a long way, and we are today ready and proud to deliver a enjoyable and memorable Winter Games to you, just as we did the Summer Games in 2008.

The goal of my team has remained unchanged since day one: to do our best and provide you with the best possible photo positions, facilities and services in all venues.

Within our team, we have 33 full-time staff, 11 respected international photo managers and 286 photo volunteers, a photo team of 330 each dedicated to supporting and delivering a successful photo operations. They are all well trained and have proven themselves in test events. They are young, professional and have fire in their heart, which even the ice and snow cannot put out.

As Photo Chief, I am also very proud of the fact that 71% of my photo team are female, which I believe to be a record at the Olympic Games for photo operations.

As the Beijing 2022 Games unfolds itself, I believe that many of you share with me the beautiful memories of the truly exceptional Beijing 2008 Olympic Games. I hope you will enjoy the Olympic Winter Games and use your camera to capture its special, wonderful moments and leave Beijing, the world's first dual-Olympic city, a visual feast about its eternal and rich Olympic legacy.

Wang Muqing (Alan)

Xu Jicheng

Director General, Media Operations Department Beijing Organising Committee for the 2022 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games Photo Chief Beijing Organising Committee for the 2022 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games

CONTENTS

Photo Operations

Photo Team ······07
Photographers' Workspaces ······07
Photo Lockers ······07
Photo Briefing ······07
Photo Briefing for the Opening Ceremony 08
Venue Daily Photo Briefings ······ 08
Photographers' Undertaking
Photographers' Supplementary Access Control Devices
Lost and Stolen10
Photographer Access Zones
Photo Positions
COVID-19 Rules 10
Other Rules Related to Photo Positions
High Demand Events ······11
Dress Code12
POOL Photographers 12
Press Network ·······12
Camera Services
Transport13
Spectrum (Remote Cameras)
Remote Camera Installation 13
Wireless Release Trigger13
Wi-Fi
Security Checks
Tools of the Trade14
Electric Power
Lighting15
Olympic Villages15
Venue Commemorative Gift Ceremony 16
Victory Ceremony16

Venues

The Map of Olympic Winter Games Beijing 202220
Main Media Centre25
National Stadium
National Aquatics Centre
National Indoor Stadium
Wukesong Sports Centre41
National Speed Skating Oval45
Capital Indoor Stadium
Big Air Shougang55
Beijing Medals Plaza59
Yanqing National Alpine Skiing Centre61
Yanqing National Sliding Centre65
Zhangjiakou Mountain Press Centre71
Zhangjiakou Genting Snow Park 77
Zhangjiakou National Biathlon Centre83
Zhangjiakou National Ski Jumping Centre 87
Zhangjiakou National Cross-Country Skiing Centre91
Zhangjiakou Medals Plaza95

Annexes

Competition Schedule V11 ·····	99
Contacts ·····	105





Photo Team

The 330-member Photo Team provides photo facilities and services to photographers in the Main Media Centre (MMC), Zhangjiakou Mountain Press Centre (ZPC), all competition venues, the two medals plazas, and the venue for the Opening and Closing Ceremonies.

The core team is in charge of coordinating photo operations, and will work from the Photo Help Desk in the MMC during Games time.

Each Venue Photo Manager (VPM) oversees in-venue photo operations and works with Deputy Venue Photo Manager (DVPM), Photo Supervisors, and Photo Assistants (volunteers) to provide photo services to photographers.

Photographers' Workspaces

At the MMC, ZPC and each Venue Media Centre (VMC), a photo help desk and a photo workspace/work area are provided. In Zhangjiakou Genting Snow Park, there is also a photo filing room for photographers working nearby.

Photo Lockers

Photo lockers are available at the MMC, ZPC and VMCs. Please note that photo lockers at VMCs are only for same-day rental, and please consult the photo help desk at the venue for the rental policy and procedures. Yanqing National Alpine Skiing Centre and Zhangjiakou Genting Snow Park also provide ski racks.

Photo Briefing

The briefing is scheduled at 09:30 on 3 February 2022, in the main press conference room of the MMC. Photo Chief and Deputy Photo Chief will introduce the policies, rules, and procedures of photo operations, precautions, photo positions and facilities in each venue, and take questions about photo services. Many Venue Photo Managers will also be present.

The briefing will be useful for photographers to formulate their working plans during the Games. Attendance is on a voluntary basis. Simultaneous interpretation will be available. The briefing will be live streamed through the Info system.

Photo Briefing for the Opening Ceremony

This photo briefing is scheduled at 14:00 on 4 February 2022, at the main press conference room of the MMC. The Photo Manager of the National Stadium (Bird's Nest) will introduce photo operations and services at the Opening Ceremony. Simultaneous interpretation will be available.

Please note that the first media shuttle bound to the Opening Ceremony venue won't depart from the MMC until 15:00, so you don't need to worry about scheduling conflict with the briefing.

Venue Daily Photo Briefings

Every day during Games time, the VPM of each competition venue will hold a photo briefing at the press conference room two hours before the start of competition, introducing the day's schedule and photo positions and allocating some key photo positions to photographers present. Therefore, if you need some special photo positions or shooting sessions, you are strongly recommended to go to the daily briefing and contact the VPM.

Photographers' Undertaking

Upon arriving in Beijing, you need to go to the Photo Help Desk in the MMC to sign the Photographers' Undertaking before starting to work. If you are working in Yanqing or Zhangjiakou, you also need to go to the Photo Help Desk at the Beijing MMC, sign the Undertaking and collect your photo sleeve, prior to travelling to your accommodation. The Photographers' Undertaking is formulated by the IOC and its Terms and Conditions include but are not limited to:

Any images captured, depicted or taken by the photographer at the Games, including those of athletes competing within any Olympic venue, shall only be used for still photographic editorial purposes for bona fide news services only.

The use of photographs for advertising or any other commercial or promotional purpose, in any manner, format, media or technology, whether currently existing or created in the future, is strictly prohibited, unless the prior consent of the IOC is obtained.

The use, authorisation to use or dissemination in any form of moving images captured, depicted or taken by a photographer at the Games, in any manner, format, media or technology, whether currently existing or created in the future and whether such use is commercial or non-commercial, is strictly prohibited.

Please read carefully before signing the Photographers' Undertaking and strictly abide by the Terms and Conditions contained therein.

Photographers' Supplementary Access Control Devices

You will receive Supplementary Access Control Devices (SACD) (i.e. photo sleeves) at the MMC after signing the Photographers' Undertaking. At venues, all photographers need to identify themselves with both their Olympic Identity and Accreditation Card (OIAC) and an SACD in order to access photo positions.

Beijing 2022 will issue photo sleeves as SACDs to identify photographers. Each photo sleeve has a registered number exclusively for an accredited photographer, and is non-transferrable.

Photographers need to wear photo sleeves correctly at all times while at the photo positions.

To access some special photo positions in some venues, photographers may need to swap sleeve for a special sleeve. The details will be provided at the same-day venue photo briefing.





Lost and Stolen

If the OIAC is lost, please contact the nearest accreditation centre as soon as possible to cancel the lost/stolen accreditation card immediately.

If the SACD (i.e. photo sleeve) issued by the MMC is lost, please contact the MMC Photo Help Desk as soon as possible. After filling a loss report, you can go to the Photo Help Desk at the MMC or ZPC the next day to pick up a replacement sleeve with the OIAC. If the lost sleeve is issued by a venue, please contact the VPM immediately.

Photographer Access Zones

All photographers will be accredited under the EP category. With the OIAC, photographers can access the MMC and ZPC, Zone 4 in venues (including photo positions, photo workspaces, mixed zones, press conference rooms, media lounges), and take TG transport and Games-taxi and high-speed rail services.

Photo Positions

All photographers can access photo positions with their OIACs and SACDs, but only POOL photographers can access POOL positions with their OIACs and SACDs.

As can be seen from the photo position drawing, photo positions are marked in three colours: red, green and blue. Those marked in red provide data and power sockets, and those marked in green do not provide such services. Each venue has accessible photo positions marked in blue for photographers with disabilities.

Stable wireless connections to the Press Network and 4G/5G networks are available at virtually all photo positions.

COVID-19 Rules

Face mask wearing is mandatory at all times. While at photo positions, remember to keep at least one metre from other photographers and at least two metres from athletes. Do not access areas outside the venue bubble, including public areas and spectator stands.

Other Rules Related to Photo Positions

• It is prohibited to enter or exit, or wander in photo positions where close-up images can be captured while competition sessions are in progress. Photographers are advised to dress in dark to avoid interference with the athletes or the broadcasters. For more information, please go to the daily venue photo briefings or contact the VPM in advance.

· Please mute phones and other equipment while in photo positions.

• Photo positions are available on a first-come, first-served basis unless otherwise specified. Do not leave camera bag or equipment unattended at unoccupied photo positions. Do not take more than one photo position at a time. Only the VPM has the authority to reserve a position.

• For optimal space use in a photo position, please store large items in the designated photo lockers in the venue.

• Tripods are not allowed in the photo positions at any venue and monopods are recommended. Please fold the monopods before moving to another photo position to avoid inconvenience for others.

· Stools and stepladders are not allowed in the venue.

• The use of flashguns or strobe lighting is strictly prohibited during all competition sessions.

 In case of any violation of the above rules, an on-site warning will be issued and put on record, and the NOC concerned will be informed. In case of repeat or serious violations, the offending photographer's accreditation may be cancelled by the IOC.

High Demand Events

For High Demand Events, a ticket will be required to access the venue, in addition to a valid OIAC and a SACD.

Tickets will be distributed to NOCs from the Ticketing Desk at the MMC. The IOC will not allocate tickets directly to photographers, unless the NOC does not have designated staff to handle ticketing matters.

Uncollected tickets will be distributed to photographers on a first-come, first served basis.

The Opening and Closing Ceremonies will be ticketed.

Dress Code

Any conspicuous branding or advertising on photographers' clothing or equipment is strictly prohibited according to the clean venue policy (Olympic Charter Rule 50). This policy must be respected by all photographers at the venues. In case of any breach of the rule, the Venue Photo Team will demand the offending photographer(s) to rectify the situation or leave the venue.

POOL Photographers

A Photo Pool consists of at least six photographers representing:

The International Olympic Photo Pool (IOPP): one position for each IOC international agency (AFP, AP, Reuters, Getty Images and Xinhua);

The International Federation (IF): one position.

POOL photographers can access POOL positions and are granted priority when choosing other photo positions. The VPM can reserve positions for POOL photographers with stickers.

Press Network

Wireless connection to the press network will be available at virtually all photo positions free of charge. The photo positions marked in red will provide access to wired network. Wireless and wired connections will be available at photo workrooms/ work areas in the MMC, ZPC and VMCs.



Wired connections are available through sockets. To use the sockets, please bring a network cable with RJ connectors and its length must not exceed two metres, or seek help at the Photo Help Desk.

Camera Services

Canon, Nikon and Sony will provide professional camera services to photographers at the MMC and ZPC, including camera and lens cleaning, repair, and rental services. Please refer to page 29&76 for service hours.

Transport

See Media Guide.

Spectrum (Remote Cameras)

The use of any device that uses radio frequencies (e.g. digital camera which has a Wi-Fi function, wireless release trigger, wireless file transmitter, and walkie-talkies) must be authorised by Beijing 2022 in advance. Even if these devices are independent of operating licenses, prior authorisation must be obtained. After authorisation, the Spectrum Management Team will attach an approval tag to the devices.

Devices that do not require prior authorisation are mobile phones, key chains, and devices that use Bluetooth technology such as wireless keyboards, computer mouse devices and earphones.

For spectrum-related services, please go to the Spectrum Desk at the MMC, ZPC and all competition venues, or also email the inquiries to spectrum@beijing2022.cn

Remote Camera Installation

Installation of remote cameras at any venue must be approved by the Photo Operations Team. The number of remote cameras will be restricted for safety reasons and due to limited space. The VPM will work together with VNI, Technology, and other Functional Areas to inspect and validate the installation process. Any remote camera that violates the appropriate safety standards will be removed.

Wireless Release Trigger

All remote controllers including wireless triggering devices (e.g. Pocket Wizard) are subject to inspection and approval by the Spectrum Management Team.

For inquiries, please contact: spectrum@beijing2022.cn

Wi-Fi

Please use the Press Network (wireless) provided by Beijing 2022. Do not use your own mobile router to connect to the network without authorisation.

Security Checks

Photographers and their baggage and belongings must go through security checks before entering any venue. Photographers' tools of the trade can be carried into the venues by photographers and technicians.

Tools of the Trade

The following tools of the trade can be taken into venues by photographers and technicians after completing the security scanning procedure.

Camera Equipment

- Cameras: digital SLR, panoramic camera, etc.

- Camera accessories: lens, lens hoods, camera lens cases, camera bags, rain covers, monopods, rechargeable and non-rechargeable batteries including NiCad, NI-MH and alkaline, battery chargers, memory cards and cables.

- Photographic camera installation equipment: heavy duty clamps and arms
- Robotic and remote camera head and mounting accessories
- Remote camera ground mounting platforms (plate)
- Radio controlled shutter release (trigger) devices (e.g. Pocket Wizard)

Others

- Laptop, notebooks, tablets, smartphones and chargers, card readers
- Cables, connectors, cable spools, network testers, network termination equipment, power blocks, gaffer tape, plastic cable sleeves, cable protectors, wire cutters, wire strippers, crimp tools, etc.
- Multi-tools, screwdriver set, battery/mains-powered drills and bits, and other standard portable hand tools such as hammers, saws and scissors
- Office supplies and stationery
- First aid kits

Electric Power

The standard household voltage in China is 220 volts, and the primary photo positions will provide the following types of plugs:



For remote control devices and camera robots: 220 volts, 50 Hz, 16A 3-Pin female connector and splitter.



Lighting

Lighting at all venues complies with the IOC recommendation (i.e. 1540Lux).

Olympic Villages

Each of the three competition zones has an Olympic Village. Welcome Ceremonies and other activities in Villages are cancelled due to the pandemic. Every Village has a VMC but no Photo Team or photo positions. Please contact the Olympic Village VMC Team if need any help.

Venue Commemorative Gift Ceremony

After the ending of a final, a ceremony will be held to present commemorative gifts to medallists on the FOP. POOL photographers have the priority to access photo positions at the ceremony. The VPM can allocate the primary photo positions to the photographers from the country (region) of the medal-winning athletes.

Victory Ceremony

Victory ceremonies for the 58 events in the Beijing Zone will be presented at the Beijing Medals Plaza, and those for the 49 events in the Zhangjiakou Zone will be presented at the Zhangjiakou Medals Plaza.

Victory ceremonies for Alpine Skiing, Bobsleigh, Skeleton and Luge, Ice Hockey, Women's Curling, and Figure Skating pairs will be held at venues where these events are hosted.

The victory ceremonies for Cross-country Skiing women's 30km mass start and men's 50km mass start will be held at the Closing Ceremony.







The Map of Olympic Winter Games Beijing 2022



N ()

Legend



 Railway

 Olympic Lane

 Urban Expressway

 Urban Road

 Image: Arror t

Beijing Zone

Beijing Capital International Airport

20

- 1 National Aquatics Centre
- 2 National Indoor Stadium
- 3 Wukesong Sports Centre
- 4 Capital Indoor Stadium
- 5 National Speed Skating Oval
- 6 Big Air Shougang
- 7 National Stadium
- 8 Beijing Olympic Village
- 9 Main Media Centre
- 10 Beijing Medals Plaza
- 11 Beijing Capital International Airport
- 12 Qinghe HSR Station









Main Media Centre



The Main Media Centre (MMC), one of the core venues in the Olympic Green, integrates the Main Press Centre (MPC) and the International Broadcast Centre (IBC). The MMC provides all the necessary facilities and services for the accredited press and broadcasters to perform their Games time roles.

Operational Stages

Operational Stages	Dates	Operational Hours
Soft Opening	4 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
Lockdown	23 January 2022	CLOSED
24-hour Operations	24 January - 20 February 2022	00:00 - 24:00
Transition to the Paralympic Winter Games	21 - 27 February 2022	CLOSED

MPC Help Desk

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
4 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
24 January - 20 February 2022	00:00 - 24:00

Contact

Tel: 66698101 E-mail: mmc.helpdesk@beijing2022.cn

Services

Information services, multi-language support and media kits for the press. The information services include general information about the MMC and the VMC media facilities, media accommodation, media transport, competition schedules and Lost & Found.

Core Team of Photo Operations



Wang Muqing (Alan) Photo Chief wangmuqing@beijing2022.cn



Liao Yujie (Cris) Deputy Photo Chief liaoyujie@beijing2022.cn



Rong Yi (Eve) MPC Photo Manager rongyi@beijing2022.cn



() Z



Photo Help Desk

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
4 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
24 January - 20 February 2022	00:00 - 24:00

Contact

Tel: 66698103 E-mail: photo@beijing2022.cn

Services

Photo Help Desks provide competition schedules, locker rental and other services to photographers.

Photo Lockers

Services

There are 348 lockers for photographers. Lockers are available on a first-come-first-served basis. To apply for lockers, photographers are to fill in the application form at the Photo Help Desk.

Lockers can be used for five consecutive days, and applications for extensions can be submitted at the Photo Help Desks.

Photo Services Centre

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
1 - 3 February 2022	08:00 - 18:00
4 - 21 February 2022	08:00 - 23:00

Services

Comprehensive services provided by Canon, Nikon and Sony for accredited photographers including equipment checks and cleaning, as well as minor repairs performed on-site by professional technicians.

Technology Help Desk

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
4 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
24 January - 20 February 2022	00:00 - 24:00

Contact

Tel: 66698056, 66689999 E-mail: servicedesk@beijing2022.cn

Services

The Technology Help Desk handles technical problems such as Wi-Fi connection, printing, etc.

Main Press Workroom

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
4 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
24 January - 20 February 2022	00:00 - 24:00

Contact

Tel: 66698102 E-mail: mmc.prswrhd@beijing2022.cn

Services

A total of 470 seats are available on a first-come-first-served basis. The number of seats may be adjusted to ensure social distancing. Each seat is equipped with free power sockets, Wi-Fi and cabled Internet. There are printers and CATVs showing live feeds of all competitions in the Main Press Workroom.



Olympic Green

National Stadium

Opening and Closing Ceremonies



Distance

From the MMC: 1.4 km

Venue Photo Manager



Julia Vynokurova julia.vynokurova@beijing2022.cn



Li Ming (Ray) liming02@beijing2022.cn

۲



National Aquatics Centre



Distance

from the MMC: 1 km

Events

Curling

Men's Curling Women's Curling Mixed Doubles Curling





Li Zi'an (Anny) lizian@beijing2022.cn



Hou Xiaotong (Aimee) houxiaotong@beijing2022.cn











BEIJING 2022

National Indoor Stadium



Distance

from the MMC: 800m

Events

Ice Hockey 1 Ice Hockey Men Ice Hockey Women





Steve Dykes steve.dykes@beijing2022.cn



Chen Ying (Hannah) chenying@beijing2022.cn

۲











Wukesong Sports Centre



Distance

from the MMC: 19 km

Events

Ice Hockey 2 Ice Hockey Women Ice Hockey Men

Venue Photo Manager





mike.valente@beijing2022.cn



Qin Lang (Clara) qinlang@beijing2022.cn











National Speed Skating Oval



Distance

from the MMC: 4 km

Venue Photo Manager



Han Fang (Miranda) hanfang@beijing2022.cn

Events

Speed Skating Men's 500 m Men's 1,000 m Men's 1,500 m Men's 5,000 m Men's 10,000 m Men's Team Pursuit Men's Mass Start Women's 500 m Women's 1,500 m Women's 3,000 m Women's 5,000 m Women's 5,000 m











Capital Indoor Stadium



Distance

from the MMC: 13 km

Venue Photo Manager



Nikolay Kondakov nikolay.kondakov@beijing2022.cn



Wang Lili (Lili) wanglili@beijing2022.cn

Events

Figure Skating Team Event Men-Free Skating Men-Short Program Women-Free Skating Women-Short Program Pairs-Free Skating Pairs-Short Program Ice Dance Free Dance Ice Dance Rhythm Dance

Short Track Speed Skating

Men's: 500 m 1,000 m 1,500 m 5,000 m Relay Women's: 500 m 1,000 m 1,500 m 3,000 m Relay

















Big Air Shougang



Distance from the MMC: 23 km

Events

Snowboard Big Air Men's Big Air Women's Big Air

Freeski Big Air Men's Big Air Women's Big Air

Venue Photo Manager



Lv You (April) lvyou@beijing2022.cn



Li Lanwei (Ariel) lilanwei@beijing2022.cn



40 Positions with Data andPower Sockets46 Positions with Data andPower Sockets

۷

6 C



z

È

Ar









BEIJING 2022

BEIJING 2022

57 Photographers' Handbook

Beijing Medals Plaza



Distance From the MMC: 1km

Venue Photo Manager



Song Xusheng (Jason) songxusheng@beijing2022.cn

۲





Yanqing National Alpine Skiing Centre



Distance

From the MMC: 106 km From the Yanqing Banquan Service Area: 25km

Venue Photo Manager



Francis Bompard francis.bompard@beijing2022.cn



Liu Puyu (Perry) liupuyu@beijing2022.cn

Events

Alpine Skiing Speed Events Men's events: Men's Downhill Men's Super-G Men's Alpine Combined (Downhill) Women's events: Women's Downhill Women's Super-G Women's Alpine Combined (Downhill)

Alpine Skiing Technical Events

Mixed Team Event Men's events: Men's Slalom Men's Giant Slalom Men's Alpine Combined (Slalom) Women's events: Women's Slalom Women's Giant Slalom Women's Alpine Combined (Slalom)







as of December 2021





X N

as of December 2021



Yanqing National Sliding Centre



Distance

From the MMC: 96 km From the Yanqing Banquan Service Area: 18 km

Venue Photo Manager



Richard Lam richard.lam@beijing2022.cn



Li Muzi (Max) limuzi@beijing2022.cn

Events

Bobsleigh Women's Monobob 2-woman Bobsleigh 2-man Bobsleigh 4-man Bobsleigh

Skeleton

Men's Skeleton Women's Skeleton

Luge

Luge Men's Singles Luge Women's Singles Luge Doubles Luge Team Relay









A	5 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
В	10 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
С	5 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
D	5 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
E	5 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
F	10 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
G	5 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
H	20 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
1	5 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
J	36 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
К	10 Positions with Data and Power Sockets
L	Positions in Victory Ceremony Area
Μ	1 Accessible Position
•	Recommended Positions along the Track
VMC	Photo Work Seat: 70 Photo Locker: 70
÷.	ie (



as of December 2021






BEIJING 2022



BEIJING 2022



BEIJING 2022

Zhangjiakou Mountain Press Centre



The Zhangjiakou Mountain Press Centre (ZPC) has the same services and functional area design as the Main Press Centre (MPC). It is the headquarters of accredited press during the Olympic Winter Games Beijing 2022 in the Zhangjiakou Competition Zone. It is located from the first to the third floors of the Genting Grand Hotel.

Operational Stages

Operational Stages	Dates	Operational Hours
Soft Opening	04 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
Lockdown	23 January 2022	CLOSED
24-hour Operations	24 January - 20 February 2022	00:00 - 24:00
Bump-out	21 - 27 February 2022	08:00 - 20:00

*The ZPC will be out of service during the Beijing 2022 Paralympic Winter Games.

Main Help Desk A & B

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
04 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
24 January - 20 February 2022	07:00 - 01:00 (+1 day)

Contact

Main Help Desk A: +86-10-66688499

Main Help Desk B: +86-10-66688477 E-mail: zpc.helpdesk@beijing2022.cn

Services

The Main Help Desk A provides information services, multi-language support and media kits for the press. The information services include general information on the ZPC and the VMC media facilities, media accommodation, media transport, competition schedules and Lost & Found.

The Main Help Desk B provides multi-language support, media kits and information on media transport.



z 🔊



Photo Manager Office

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
04 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
24 January - 20 February 2022	00:00 - 24:00

Contact

Tel: +86-10-66688383

Venue Photo Manager



Li Xiaoyong lixiaoyong@beijing2022.cn

Photo Services Centre

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
02 - 03 February 2022	08:00 - 18:00
04 - 21 February 2022	08:00 - 23:00

Services

Comprehensive services provided by Canon, Nikon and Sony for accredited photographers including equipment rentals, maintenance, cleaning, and on-site minor repairs.

Media Workroom Help Desk - Press / Photo / Technology

Operational Hours

Dates	Operational Hours
04 - 22 January 2022	07:00 - 22:00
24 January - 20 February 2022	00:00 - 24:00

Contact

Press Help Desk: +86-10-66688322 Photo Help Desk: +86-10-66688323 Technology Help Desk: +86-10-66688325

Services

The Press and Photo Help Desks provide information inquires, competition schedules, locker rental, printing services to journalists and photographers.

The Technology Help Desk will deal with technical problems such as Wi-Fi connection and printing.

320 and 80 lockers are prepared respectively for journalists and photographers. Press can obtain keys by submitting applications at the Press Help Desk or Photo Help Desk.



Zhangjiakou Genting Snow Park



Distance

From the ZPC: 2 km

Events

Park A

Women/Men: Snowboard Cross Mixed: Snowboard Cross Women/Men: Ski Cross Women/Men: Parallel Giant Slalom

Park B

Women/Men: Slopestyle Women/Men: Ski Slopestyle Women/Men: Halfpipe Women/Men: Ski Halfpipe

Park C

Women/Men: Moguls Women/Men: Aerials Mixed: Aerials

Venue Photo Manager



Alex Zoumpouloglou alex.zoubou@beijing2022.cn



Dustin Satloff dustin.satloff@beijing2022.cn



Lv Xiao (Shawn) lvxiao@beijing2022.cn













as of December 2021











BEIJING 2022

81 Photographers' Handbook

Zhangjiakou National Biathlon Centre



Distance

From the ZPC: 9 km

Venue Photo Manager



Justinas Kinderis justinas.kinderis@beijing2022.cn



Feng Yang (Faye) fengyang@beijing2022.cn

Events

Individual Events Men: 10 km Sprint 20 km Individual 12.5 km Pursuit 15 km Mass Start 4 x 7.5 km Relay

Women: 7.5 km Sprint 15 km Individual

10 km Pursuit 2.5 km Mass Start 4 x 6 km Relay

Team Event

Biathlon 2 x 6 km W + 2 x 7.5 km M Mixed Relay





J



Ski Jumping Centre

83 Photographers' Handbook

A	6 Head-on Positions in Moat with Data and Power Sockets
В	40 Head-on Positions (Platform) with Data and Power Sockets
С	14 Side-on Positions on FOP Level with Data and Power Sockets
D	12 Positions on side of Shooting Range with Data and Power Sockets
E	20 Positions
F	36 Positions
G	4 Positions
H	16 Positions on Level 4 with Data and Power Sockets
T	2 Accessible Positions
J	alongside the Course
К	alongside the Course
VMC	Photo Work Seat: 80 Photo Locker: 80



as of December 2021







Zhangjiakou National Ski Jumping Centre



Distance

From the ZPC: 8 km

Venue Photo Manager



Paul Gregory paul.gregory@beijing2022.cn

Zheng Xiaoquan (Jam) zhengxiaoquan@beijing2022.cn

Events

Ski Jumping Men's Normal Hill Individual Men's Large Hill Individual Men's Team Women's Normal Hill Individual Mixed Events: Mixed Team

Nordic Combined

Men's Individual Gundersen Normal Hill Men's Individual Gundersen Large Hill Men's Team Gundersen Large Hill













89 Photographers' Handbook

Zhangjiakou National Cross-Country Skiing Centre



Distance

From the ZPC: 6.6 km

Venue Photo Manager



Arnold Lim arnold.lim@beijing2022.cn



Zhang Fan (Grace) zhangfan05@beijing2022.cn

Events

Cross-Country Skiing Men : 15 km + 15 km Skiathlon 15 km Classic 4 x 10 km Relay Classic / Free Sprint Free Team Sprint Classic 50 km Mass Start Free

Women:

7.5 km + 7.5 km Skiathlon 10 km Classic 4 x 5 km Relay Classic / Free Sprint Free Team Sprint Classic 30 km Mass Start Free

Nordic Combined

Men: Individual Gundersen NH / 10 km Individual Gundersen LH / 10 km Team Gundersen LH / 4 x 5 km





as of December 2021









Zhangjiakou Medals Plaza



Distance

From the ZPC: 6.5 km From the Taizicheng HSR Station: 0.5 km



Venue Photo Manager

Zheng Ting zhengting@beijing2022.cn

۲









		Day -2	Day -1	Day 0	Day 1	Day 2	Day 3	Day 4	Day 5	Day 6
	Sport / Discipline	Wednesday 02 Feb	Thursday 03 Feb	Friday 04 Feb	Saturday 05 Feb	Sunday 06 Feb	Monday 07 Feb	Tuesday 08 Feb	Wednesday 09 Feb	Thursday 10 Feb
National Stadium				Opening Ceremony						
National Indoor Stadium	Ice Hockey 1		lce Hockey W Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25	lce Hockey W Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25	Ice Hockey W Preliminary Round 16:40-18:55		Ice Hockey W Preliminary Round 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey W Preliminary Round 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey M Preliminary Round 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey M Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25
Wukesong Sports Centre	Ice Hockey 2		Ice Hockey W Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25	lce Hockey W Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25	Ice Hockey W Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey W Preliminary Round 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey W Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey W Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25		Ice Hockey M Preliminary Round 21:10-23:25
National Speed Skating Oval	Speed Skating				Speed Skating W 3,000 m 16:30-18:05	Speed Skating M 5,000 m 16:30-18:25	Speed Skating W 1,500 m 16:30-18:00	Speed Skating M 1,500 m 18:30-20:05		Speed Skating W 5,000 m 20:00-21:30
Capital	Short Track Speed Skating				Short Track W 500 m Qual. M 1,000 m Qual. Mixed Team Relay *Quarter/Semi/Final 19:00-21:50		Short Track ** W 500 m Quarter/Semi/Final M 1,000 m Quarter/Semi/Final 19:30-21:25		Short Track M1,500 m * Quarter/Semi/Final W 1,000 m Qual. W 3,000 m Relay Semifinals 19:00-21:40	
Indoor Stadium	Figure Skating			Figure Skating Team Event M Short Program Ice Dance Rhythm Dance Pairs Short Program 09:55-14:55		Figure Skating Team Event W Short Program M Free Skating 09:30-12:40	Figure Skating Team Event Pairs Free Skating Ice Dance Free Dance W Free Skating 09:15-12:40	Figure Skating M Short Program 09:15-13:30		Figure Skating M Free Skating 09:30-13:40
National Aquatics Centre	Curling	Curling Mixed Doubles Round Robin MD #1 20:05-22:00	Curling Mixed Doubles Round Robin MD #2 09:05-11:00 MD #3 14:05-16:00 MD #4 20:05-22:00	Curling Mixed Doubles Round Robin MD #5 08:35-10:30 MD #6 13:35-15:30	Curling Mixed Doubles Round Robin MD #7 09:05-11:00 MD #8 14:05-16:00 MD #9 20:05-22:00	Curling Mixed Doubles Round Robin MD #10 09:05-11:00 MD #11 14:05-16:00 MD #12 20:05-22:00	Curling Mixed Doubles MD #13 09:05-11:00 MD Semifinals 20:05-22:00	Curling Mixed Doubles MD Bronze Medal 14:05-16:00 MD Gold Medal * 20:05-22:15	Curling M/W Round Robin M #1 20:05-23:00	Curling M/W Round Robin W #1 09:05-12:00 M #2 14:05-17:00 W #2 20:05-23:00
Big Air Shougang	Snowboard & Freestyle Skiing Big Air						Freestyle Skiing W Freeski Big Air Qual.09:30-11:45 M Freeski Big Air Qual. 13:30-15:45	Freestyle Skiing W Freeski Big Air Final 10:00-11:20	Freestyle Skiing M Freeski Big Air Final 11:00-12:20	

This Competition Schedule by Session (Version 11) is subject to change.

M: Men's W: Women's *: medal event **: 2 medal events

Short Track W 1,000 m * Quarter/Semi/ Final M 500 m Qual. M 5,000 m Relay Semifinal 19:00-21:00 Curling M/W Round Robin M #3 09:05-12:00 W #3 14:05-17:00 M #4

Day 7 Friday 11 Feb

Ice Hockey M Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25 Ice Hockey W Quarterfinals 12:10-14:25 21:10-23:25 M Preliminary Round 16:40-18:55

> Speed Skating M 10,000 m 16:00-18:10

20:05-23:00

		Olympic Winte	r Games Beijing 202	22 Competition	Schedule (Beiji	ng Zone)			
Day 8	Day 9	Day 10	Day 11	Day 12	Day 13	Day 14	Day 15	Day 16	
Saturday 12 Feb	Sunday 13 Feb	Monday 14 Feb	Tuesday 15 Feb	Wednesday 16 Feb	Thursday 17 Feb	Friday 18 Feb	Saturday 19 Feb	Sunday 20 Feb	Medals
								Closing Ceremony	
Ice Hockey M Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey M Preliminary Round 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25		Ice Hockey M Qualification Playoffs 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey M Quarterfinals 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 21:30-23:45		Ice Hockey M Semifinals 12:10-14:25 21:10-23:25	lce Hockey M Bronze Medal 21:10-23:40	lce Hockey M Gold Medal 12:10-14:45	1
Ice Hockey W Quarterfinals 12:10-14:25 16:40-18:55 M Preliminary Round 21:10-23:25	lce Hockey M Preliminary Round 21:10-23:25	lce Hockey W Semifinals 12:10-14:25 21:10-23:25	Ice Hockey M Qualification Playoffs 12:10-14:25	lce Hockey M Quarterfinals 14:00-16:15 W Bronze Medal 19:30-21:45	lce Hockey W Gold Medal 12:10-14:55				1
Speed Skating W Team Pursuit Quarterfinals M 500 m * 16:00-17:50	Speed Skating M Team Pursuit Quarterfinals W 500 m * 21:00-22:55		Speed Skating ** W/M Team Pursuit Finals 14:30-17:15		Speed Skating W 1,000 m 16:30-18:00	Speed Skating M 1,000 m 16:30-17:55	Speed Skating ** M/W Mass Start 15:00-17:40		14
	Short Track ** M 500 m Quarter/ Semi/Final W 3,000 m Relay Final 19:00-20:40			Short Track ** W 1,500 m Quarter/ Semi/Final M 5000m Relay Final 19:30-21:45					9
Figure Skating Ice Dance Rhythm Dance 19:00-22:40		Figure Skating Ice Dance Free Dance 09:15-12:50	Figure Skating W Short Program 18:00-22:25		Figure Skating W Free Skating 18:00-22:10	Figure Skating Pairs Short Program 18:30-21:45	Figure Skating Pairs Free Skating 19:00-22:10	Figure Skating Gala Exhibition 12:00-14:30	5
Curling M/W Round Robin W #4 09:05-12:00 M #5 14:05-17:00 W #5 20:05-23:00	Curling M/W Round Robin M #6 09:05-12:00 W #6 14:05-17:00 M #7 20:05-23:00	Curling M/W Round Robin W #7 09:05-12:00 M #8 14:05-17:00 W #8 20:05-23:00	Curling M/W Round Robin M #9 09:05-12:00 W #9 14:05-17:00 M #10 20:05-23:00	Curling M/W Round Robin W #10 09:05-12:00 M #11 14:05-17:00 W #11 20:05-23:00	Curling M/W Round Robin M #12 09:05-12:00 W #12 14:05-17:00 M Semifinal 20:05-23:00	Curling M Bronze Medal 14:05-17:00 W Semifinal 20:05-23:00	Curling M Gold Medal 14:05-17:15 W Bronze Medal 20:05-23:00	Curling W Gold Medal 09:05-12:20	3
Section (Varian 11) is subje		Snowboard W Big Air Qual. 09:30-11:45 M Big Air Qual. 13:30-15:45	Snowboard ** W Big Air Final 09:30-10:50 M Big Air Final 13:00-14:20					W-Women's *: medal event	4

This Competition Schedule by Session (Version 11) is subject to change.

M: Men's W: Women's *: medal event **: 2 medal events

		Day -2	Day -1	Day 0	Day 1	Day 2	Day 3	Day 4	Day 5	Day 6
	Sport / Discipline	Wednesday 02 Feb	Thursday 03 Feb	Friday 04 Feb	Saturday 05 Feb	Sunday 06 Feb	Monday 07 Feb	Tuesday 08 Feb	Wednesday 09 Feb	Thursday 10 Feb
Yanqing National Alpine Skiing Centre	Alpine Skiing Speed Events Downhill Super-G Alpine Combined					Alpine Skiing M Downhill 11:00-13:30		Alpine Skiing M Super-G 11:00-13:25		Alpine Skiing M Alpine Combined Downhill segment 10:30-12:45
	Alpine Skiing Technical Events Giant Slalom Team Event Alpine Combined						Alpine Skiing W Giant Slalom Run 1 10:15-11:55 Run 2 13:45-15:50		Alpine Skiing W Slalom Run 1 10:15-11:50 Run 2 13:45-15:40	Alpine Skiing M Alpine Combined Slalom segment 14:15-16:10
	Bobsleigh									
Yanqing National Sliding Centre	Skeleton									Skeleton M Heat 1 & 2 09:30-11:55
	Luge				Luge M Heat 1 & 2 19:10-22:00	Luge M Heat 3 & 4 19:30-22:10	Luge W Heat 1 & 2 19:50-22:40	Luge W Heat 3 & 4 19:50-22:30	Luge Doubles 20:20-22:25	Luge Team Relay 21:30-22:50

This Competition Schedule by Session (Version 11) is subject to change.

M: Men's W: Women's *: medal event **: 2 medal events

This Competition Schedule by Session (Version 11) is subject to change.

Skeleton W Heat 1&2 09:30-11:55 M Heat 3&4* 20:20-22:50

Day 7 Friday 11 Feb

Alpine Skiing W Super-G 11:00-13:20

		Olympic Winter Ga	ames Beijing 202	2 Competition Sc	hedule (Yanqing	Zone)			
Day 8	Day 9	Day 10	Day 11	Day 12	Day 13	Day 14	Day 15	Day 16	
Saturday 12 Feb	Sunday 13 Feb	Monday 14 Feb	Tuesday 15 Feb	Wednesday 16 Feb	Thursday 17 Feb	Friday 18 Feb	Saturday 19 Feb	Sunday 20 Feb	Medals
			Alpine Skiing W Downhill 11:00-13:10		Alpine Skiing W Alpine Combined Downhill segment 10:30-12:00				4
	Alpine Skiing M Giant Slalom Run 1 10:15-12:15 Run 2 13:45-16:00			Alpine Skiing M Slalom Run 1 10:15-12:10 Run 2 13:45-15:50	Alpine Skiing W Alpine Combined Slalom segment 14:00-15:30		Alpine Skiing Team Event 11:00-13:10		7
	Bobsleigh W Monobob Heat 1 & 2 09:30-11:45	Bobsleigh W Monobob Heat 3 & 4* 09:30-12:00 M Two-Man Heat 1 & 2 20:05-22:45	Bobsleigh M Two-Man Heat 3 & 4 20:15-22:45			Bobsleigh Two-Woman Heat 1 & 2 20:00-22:15	Bobsleigh Four-Man Heat 1 & 2 09:30-12:05 Two-Woman Heat 3 & 4* 20:00-22:30	Bobsleigh Four-Man Heat 3 & 4 09:30-12:25	4
Skeleton W Heat 3 & 4 20:20-22:50									2
									4

M: Men's W: Women's *: medal event **: 2 medal events

		Day -2	Day -1	Day 0	Day 1	Day 2	Day 3	Day 4	Day 5	Day 6
	Sport / Discipline	Wednesday 02 Feb	Thursday 03 Feb	Friday 04 Feb	Saturday 05 Feb	Sunday 06 Feb	Monday 07 Feb	Tuesday 08 Feb	Wednesday 09 Feb	Thursday 10 Feb
Zhangjiakou National Ski Jumping Centre	Ski Jumping Nordic Combined				Ski Jumping M Individual NH Qual. 14:20-15:30 W Individual NH *Final 18:45-20:20	Ski Jumping M Individual NH Final 19:00-20:45	Ski Jumping Mixed Team NH 19:45-21:45		Nordic Combined M Individual NH 16:00-16:55	
Zhangjiakou National Cross- Country Skiing Centre	Cross-Country Skiing Nordic Combined				Cross-Country Skiing W 7.5 km + 7.5 km Skiathlon 15:45-16:45	Cross-Country Skiing M 15 km + 15 km Skiathlon 15:00-16:45		Cross-Country Skiing ** M/W Individual Sprint Free Qual. 16:00-17:35 Final 18:30-20:30	Nordic Combined M Individual 10 km 19:00-19:50	Cross-Country Skiing W 10 km Classic 15:00-16:40
Zhangjiakou National Biathlon Centre	Biathlon				Biathlon Mixed Relay 17:00-18:30		Biathlon W 15 km Individual 17:00-18:50	Biathlon M 20 km Individual 16:30-18:25		
	Snowboard Parallel Giant Slalom Cross Freestyle Skiing Ski Cross							Snowboard ** W/M Parallel Giant Slalom Qual. 10:40-12:30 Final 14:30-16:10	Snowboard W Snowboard Cross Qual. 11:00-12:25 Final 14:30-16:10	Snowboard M Snowboard Cross Qual. 11:15-12:40 Final 14:00-15:40
Zhangjiakou Genting Snow Park	Snowboard Slopestyle Halfpipe Freestyle Skiing Slopestyle Halfpipe				Snowboard W Snowboard Slopestyle Qual. 10:45-12:50	Snowboard W Snowboard Slopestyle * Final 09:30-11:00 M Snowboard Slopestyle Qual. 12:30-14:35	Snowboard M Snowboard Slopestyle Final 12:00-13:30		Snowboard W Snowboard Halfpipe Qual. 09:30-11:10 M Snowboard Halfpipe Qual. 12:30-14:10	Snowboard W Snowboard Halfpipe Final 09:30-11:00
	Freestyle Skiing Moguls Aerials Aerials Mixed Team		Freestyle Skiing W Moguls Qual.#1 18:00-18:45 M Moguls Qual.#1 19:45-20:30		Freestyle Skiing M Moguls Qual.#2 18:00-18:30 Final 19:30-21:10	Freestyle Skiing W Moguls Qual.#2 18:00-18:30 Final 19:30-21:10				Freestyle Skiing Mixed Team Aerials 19:00-20:30

This Competition Schedule by Session (Version 11) is subject to change.

M: Men's W: Women's *: medal event **: 2 medal events

Snowboard Μ Snowboard Halfpipe Final 09:30-11:00

Day 7 Friday 11 Feb

Ski Jumping Μ Individual LH Qual. 19:00-20:10

Cross-Country Skiing М 15 km Classic 15:00-16:45

> Biathlon W 7.5 km Sprint 17:00-18:20

	Oly	mpic Winter Gan	nes Beijing 202	2 Competition So	chedule (Zhangji	iakou Zone)			
Day 8	Day 9	Day 10	Day 11	Day 12	Day 13	Day 14	Day 15	Day 16	
Saturday 12 Feb	Sunday 13 Feb	Monday 14 Feb	Tuesday 15 Feb	Wednesday 16 Feb	Thursday 17 Feb	Friday 18 Feb	Saturday 19 Feb	Sunday 20 Feb	Medals
Ski Jumping M Individual LH Final 19:00-20:45		Ski Jumping M Team LH 19:00-21:00	Nordic Combined M Individual LH 16:00-16:55		Nordic Combined M Team LH 16:00-16:40				5
Cross-Country Skiing W 4x5 km Relay Classic/Free 15:30-17:00	Cross-Country Skiing M 4x10 km Relay Classic/ Free 15:00-16:55		Nordic Combined M Individual 10 km 19:00-19:50	Cross-Country Skiing** W/M Team Sprint Classic Qual. 17:00-18:30 Final 19:00-20:20	Nordic Combined M Team 4x5 km 19:00-20:10		Cross-Country Skiing M 50 km Mass Start Free 14:00-16:55	Cross-Country Skiing W 30 km Mass Start Free 14:30-16:40	15
Biathlon M 10 km Sprint 17:00-18:25	Biathlon ** W 10 km Pursuit 17:00-17:50 M 12.5 km Pursuit 18:45-19:35		Biathlon M 4x7.5 km Relay 17:00-18:30	Biathlon W 4x6km Relay 15:45-17:15		Biathlon M 15 km Mass Start 17:00-17:55	Biathlon W 12.5 km Mass Start 17:00-17:55		11
Snowboard Mixed Team Snowboard Cross 10:00-11:15					Freestyle Skiing W Ski Cross Qual. 11:30-12:15 Final 14:00-15:35	Freestyle Skiing M Ski Cross Qual. 11:45-12:30 Final 14:00-15:35			7
	Freestyle Skiing W Freeski Slopestyle Qual. 10:00-12:00	Freestyle Skiing W Freeski Slopestyle * Final 09:30-11:00 M Freeski Slopestyle Qual. 12:30-14:35	Freestyle Skiing M Freeski Slopesyle Final 09:30-11:05		Freestyle Skiing W Freeski Halfpipe Qual. 09:30-11:10 M Freeski Halfpipe Qual. 12:30-14:10	Freestyle Skiing W Freeski Halfpipe Final 09:30-11:00	Freestyle Skiing M Freeski Halfpipe Final 09:30-11:00		8
	Freestyle Skiing W Aerials Qual. 19:00-20:15	Freestyle Skiing W Aerials Final 19:00-20:30	Freestyle Skiing M Aerials Qual. 19:00-20:15	Freestyle Skiing M Aerials Final 19:00-20:30					5

This Competition Schedule by Session (Version 11) is subject to change.

M: Men's W: Women's *: medal event **: 2 medal events

Contacts

Beijing 2022 Media Operations Team

Press Operations	pressoperations@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698101
MMC Press Conference Booking Office	mmc.pcbo@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698105
MMC Press Workroom	mmc.prswrhd@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698102
MMC Main Help Desk	mmc.helpdesk@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698100
MPC Help Desk	mmc.helpdesk@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698101
MMC Private Office Space	mmc.privateoffices@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698104
MMC Guest Pass Office	mpc.guestpass@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698107
ZPC Press Conference Booking Desk	zpc.pcbd@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66688301
ZPC Press Workroom	zpc.prswrhd@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66688322
ZPC Main Help Desk	zpc.helpdesk@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66688499
ZPC Guest Pass Office	zpc.guestpass@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66688186
Photo Operations	photo@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698103
Press Accreditation	acr.media@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698069
Press Arrivals & Departures Services	prs_and@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698101
Press Accommodation	liuyiwei@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66681534
Press Rate Card	ratecard@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698126

Press Transport	media_tra@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698101
Olympic Information Service	ois.prs@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66698408
Spectrum Support	spectrum@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66689999
Technology	servicedesk@beijing2022.cn	+86-10-66689999

IOC Media Operations

Lucia Montanarella	Associate Director, Media Operations, Olympic Games	lucia.montanarella@olympic.org
Emma Morris	Accreditation, Media Operations Office	emma.morris@olympic.org
Colin Banks	Venue Operations, Mixed Zones, NOC Press Attaché Liaison	cb@colinbanksmedia.com
Richard Palfreyman	ENR Liaison	rpalfreyman@pressops.com
Georg Spazier	ENR Liaison	
Gabrielle & Hugo Steinegger	High-demand Event Ticketing Press	media.sport@bluewin.ch
Amelie Bouan	High-demand Event Ticketing Press	
lvo Gonzalez	High-demand Event Ticketing Photo)

National	Guo Lin	Venue Press Manager	13811521361@163.com
	Zhang Heng	Deputy Venue Press Manager	hengheng8513@126.com
Aquatics Centre	Li Xiaozhuan	Deputy Venue Press Manager	779528872@qq.com
	Li Zi'an (Anny)	Venue Photo Manager	lizian@beijing2022.cn
	Sun Ruixuan	Venue Press Manager	sunruixuan@beijing2022.cn
National Indoor	Cao Mengrui	Deputy Venue Press Manager	caomengrui@beijing2022.cn
Stadium	Steve Dykes	Venue Photo Manager	steve.dykes@beijing2022.cn
	Chen Ying (Han- nah)	Venue Photo Manager	chenying@beijing2022.cn
	Long Peipei	Venue Press Manager	longpeipei0316@163.com
Wukesong Sports	Zhou Kai	Deputy Venue Press Manager	zhoukai@beijing2022.cn
Centre	Mike Valente	Venue Photo Manager	mike.valente@beijing2022.cr
National Speed Skating Oval	Qin Lang (Clara)	Venue Photo Manager	qinlang@beijing2022.cn
	Yin Yiwen	Venue Press Manager	yinyiwen@beijing2022.cn
	Xiao Zhuogao	Deputy Venue Press Manager	414739524@qq.com
	Han Fang (Miran- da)	Venue Photo Manager	hanfang@beijing2022.cn

Venue Press / Photo Managers

	1		
Capital	Sun Siyu	Venue Press Manager	sunsiyu01@beijing2022.cn
	Zhou Chuxiang	Deputy Venue Press Manager	zhouchuxiang@beijing2022.cn
Indoor Stadium	Nikolay Kondakov	Venue Photo Manager	nikolay.kondakov@beijing2022.cn
	Wang Lili (Lili)	Venue Photo Manager	wanglili@beijing2022.cn
	Sun Yejia	Venue Press Manager	sunyejia@beijing2022.cn
Big Air	Liao Qin	Deputy Venue Press Manager	liaoqin@beijing2022.cn
Shougang	Lv You (April)	Venue Photo Manager	lvyou@beijing2022.cn
	Li Lanwei (Ariel)	Venue Photo Manager	lilanwei@beijing2022.cn
Yanqing National Alpine Ski- ing Centre	Lang Fengjie	Venue Press Manager	langfengjie@beijing2022.cn
	Wang Rou	Deputy Venue Press Manager	wangrou@beijing2022.cn
	Teng Wei	Deputy Venue Press Manager	89518466@qq.com
	Francis Bompard	Venue Photo Manager	francis.bompard@beijing2022.cn
	Liu Puyu (Perry)	Venue Photo Manager	liupuyu@beijing2022.cn
Yanqing National Sliding Centre	Liu Yang	Venue Press Manager	liuyang01@beijing2022.cn
	Richard Lam	Venue Photo Manager	richard.lam@beijing2022.cn
	Li Muzi (Max)	Venue Photo Manager	limuzi@beijing2022.cn

	Yang Zhongtuan	Venue Press Manager	yangzhongtuan@beijing2022.cn
	Xu Xiao	Deputy Venue Press Manager	eb8835@hotmail.com
Zhangjiakou Genting Snow Park	Alex Zoumpoulo- glou	Venue Photo Manager	alex.zoubou@beijing2022.cn
	Dustin Satloff	Venue Photo Manager	dustin.satloff@beijing2022.cn
	Lv Xiao (Shawn)	Venue Photo Manager	lvxiao@beijing2022.cn
	Han Zhiwei	Venue Press Manager	hanzhiwei912@163.com
Zhangjiakou National Cross-	Liu Yihan	Deputy Venue Press Manager	liuyihan@beijing2022.cn
Country Ski- ing Centre	Arnold Lim	Venue Photo Manager	arnold.lim@beijing2022.cn
	Zhang Fan (Grace)	Venue Photo Manager	zhangfan05@beijing2022.cn
	Li Cheng	Venue Press Manager	lichenghbu2004@163.com
Zhangjiakou National Ski	Xu Yanan	Deputy Venue Press Manager	447210232@qq.com
Jumping Centre	Paul Gregory	Venue Photo Manager	paul.gregory@beijing2022.cn
	Zheng Xiaoquan (Jam)	Venue Photo Manager	zhengxiaoquan@beijing2022.cn
	Zhang Yifei	Venue Press Manager	zhangyifei01@beijing2022.cn
Zhangjiakou National Biathlon Centre	Han Wenjie	Deputy Venue Press Manager	1401428307@qq.com
	Justinas Kinderis	Venue Photo Manager	justinas.kinderis@beijing2022.cn
	Feng Yang (Faye)	Venue Photo Manager	fengyang@beijing2022.cn

National	Shi Lei	Venue Press Manager	54480958@qq.com
	Liu Huiying	Venue Press Manager	liuhuiying@beijing2022.cn
Stadium	Julia Vynokurova	Venue Photo Manager	julia.vynokurova@beijing2022.cn
	Li Ming (Ray)	Venue Photo Manager	liming02@beijing2022.cn
Beijing	Wang Ruixia	Venue Press Manager	48774638@qq.com
Olympic Village	Du Fei	Deputy Venue Press Manager	dufei@beijing2022.cn
Main Media Centre	Rong Yi (Eve)	Venue Photo Manager	rongyi@beijing2022.cn
	Jia Ruoyi	Venue Press Manager	jiaruoyi@beijing2022.cn
Beijing Medals Plaza	Liu Yichun	Deputy Venue Press Manager	liuyichun@beijing2022.cn
Flaza	Song Xusheng (Jason)	Venue Photo Manager	songxusheng@beijing2022.cn
Yanqing Olympic Village	Xing Guojun	Venue Press Manager	xingguojun@beijing2022.cn
	Zhao Chen	Deputy Venue Press Manager	23498193@qq.com
village	Chen Lijun	Deputy Venue Press Manager	lijunchen0113@163.com
Zhangjiakou	Li Qiang	Venue Press Manager	13032666299@163.com
Olympic Village	Feng Na	Deputy Venue Press Manager	865316171@qq.com
Zhangjiakou Mountain Press Centre	Li Xiaoyong	Venue Photo Manager	lixiaoyong@beijing2022.cn
Zhangjiak-	Zhang Zhen	Venue Press Manager	553849164@qq.com
ou Medals Plaza	Zheng Ting	Venue Photo Manager	zhengting@beijing2022.cn

Special thanks to

AN Lingjun

Anthony EDGAR Bob MARTIN CAO Can CHEN Bo CUI Jun FU Tian Gao Bo HUANG Liang JU Huanzong LAI Xiangdong LAN Hongguang LIU Jie LU Lin Lucia MONTANARELLA PAN Zhiwang RAO Qiang WEI Tong WEI Xiaohao WEI Yao WEI Zheng WU Zhuang XU Zijian ZHANG Lintao ZHOU Yun

The Worldwide Olympic Partners



Official Partners of Beijing 2022



Official Exclusive Suppliers of Beijing 2022

EF Education First	iFLYTEK	CHINA POST	HYLINK	SNICKERS
HONGYUAN GROUP	3trees	Dongdao	LANDSKY	BOSS Zhipin

Official Suppliers of Beijing 2022

PwC	Suirui Gro	oup K	ingsoft Office	1Rock	BGCTV	HBTN	BBCA
	KEESON	TINTAN	SJZBP	SHUA	NABEL	DONGPENG	